SDWA 56

From: Lisa Medina [EH]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:17 AM

To: Joab, Christine@Waterboards; Jeff Carruesco [EH]

Ce: Linda Turkatte [EH]

Subject: RE: Update on cyanobacteria conditions in Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel

Thank you for the updates and your continued response to our inguiries. Respectfully.

Lisa Medina

Senior Registered Environmental Health Specialist

Public Information Officer

CUPA — Hazardous Waste Generator/Emergency Response Programs
1868 E. Hazelton Avenue

Stockton, CA 95205

Desk phone: (209) 468-3455

Imedina@sjcehd.com

EHD website: www.sicehd.com

Safety First!
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From: Joab, Christine@Waterboards [mailto:Christine.Joab@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:39 AM

To: Lisa Medina [EH]; Jeff Carruesco [EH]

Cc: Linda Turkatte [EH]

Subject: RE: Update on cyanobacteria conditions in Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel

Hi leff, Lisa, and Linda:

| just wanted to provide you the latest update on Microcystis conditions in the Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel. DWR
completed their third Dissolved Oxygen Monitoring run on July 05, 2016 in the channel from Prisoners Point to the Port
of Stockton’s Turning Basin. Below is a color coded representation of their visual observations on Microcystis. Again,
these observations are qualitative only and do not provide any information on numeric concentrations or if toxin is
present in the water. The purpose of the email is to keep you aware of the conditions in the channel as we progress
through summer.



SJC-029

Best regards,

-Christine Joab
July 05, 2016 VisuslO
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Figure of the San Joagquin River [Stockion Deep Water Ship Channel]
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